



**GREEN SPACE/PARK COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES**

DATE: February 1, 2024

IN ATTENDANCE:

Doug Dresie Dan Newyear Pat Hogan Michelle Balside Jim Ghere Bob Wuerdeman

Park Events 2024	
1.1	<p>Easter Egg Hunt:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Doug has been in contact with Donna Cann. There are concerns with the early date of Easter this year due to weather. Setting the date of Saturday, March 23, 2024, with Saturday, March 30th as an alternate. • Doug to reach out to Donna regarding egg stuffing help days. • Jim will work on a flyer.
1.2	<p>Movies in the Park:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Dan will follow up with Fun Flicks to see if it is confirmed. • Licensing fees: \$395 per movie • The group discussed “Spy Kids” for May 18th, “Doolittle” for September 14th, and “Addams Family” for October 12th. All are available at the Library.
1.3	<p>Concerts in the Park:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Michelle brought the list of bands from Leroy Ellington. “Soul Pocket” and “Doghouse” are already booked for our dates. • All are to review the bands on the list on Google, and select the top 3 to bring to the March meeting. The group will make a decision at the March meeting.
1.4	<p>Calendar of Events Flyer:</p> <p>The group reviewed the flyer and liked the look.</p>
1.5	<p>Other Programming:</p> <p>Doug has reached out again to the Master Gardeners Club, but, has not received a response.</p>

Other Business	
3.1	<p>Park Work Day Discussion</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Park Work Day will be moved to April. Dan is to check UC academic calendar. • Discussed potential work at Pierce Preserve potential for trail markers. The Fire Department has an initiative to have all hiking trails logged with the County GIS which would help with emergency response. Pat indicated that we would probably need 25 signs. We would need to borrow the auger from the Service Department. Doug has had initial contact with NOPE but, was referred to another member.

3.2	Scout Projects: Lending Library and Bat House projects are forthcoming. Currently waiting on information from the scouts.
3.3	

NEXT MEETING: WEDNESDAY, March 6, 2024, 6:30pm

Minutes prepared by: Doug Dresie